Peters, Margaret

From: LeMaster, John

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:00 AM
To: Peters, Margaret; Faircloth, Hazel
Cc: Warner, Susan

Subject: 24 25353

For release to owner.

John T. LeMaster

General Counsel

Flagler County Sheriff’s Office
61 Sheriff EW Johnston Dr.
Bunnell, FL 32110

Office: 386-586-4829

Cell: 386-262-5008

Fax: 386-586-4812

Email: JLeMaster@flaglersheriff.com
Web Site: www.flaglersheriff.com

IMPORTANT WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and it may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by
applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify us
immediately and destroy the related message. Also, under Florida law, most e-mails and written
communications received or sent by the Flagler County Sheriff's Office are public records, including names,
addresses and e-mail addresses. They are generally subject to view by anyone requesting disclosure and will be
released in response to a public records request unless exempted by law.



